

From: [Gerson, Terry@Parks](mailto:Gerson_Terry@Parks)
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: RE: Notice of Availability for the Draft EIR for the JVR Energy Park Project (PDS2019-MUP-18-022)
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2020 11:34:43 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Thank you for the notification Nicholas.

Terry Gerson
District Services Manager
California State Parks Colorado Desert District
200 Palm Canyon Drive
Borrego Springs, CA 92004
760-767-4960



From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:23 AM
Subject: Notice of Availability for the Draft EIR for the JVR Energy Park Project (PDS2019-MUP-18-022)

Hello,

Please see the attached Notice of Availability for the Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the JVR Energy Park project.

Thank you.

Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA

Land Use & Environmental Planner
County of San Diego

☎ 858.495.5329

PDS Website <http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html>

PDS Mapping Service <http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/>